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Gordon D. Briggs, Esquire
45 State Strest
Bangor, Haine

Tiear Gordons

Eyery depsriment of Etate govermment operates with
‘the ides in mind that 40,000 pommds .is the maximm weight sllowed
for trucks., The maximm gross weight permttted to s truck baving
two axles would be 27,000 pounds, The only wey the daximem gréss
welght omn be increassd ebove that figure is by the use of :
additional sxles, snd the so-oellad tev-wheslers, or trucks with
three sxles aud vight resr wheels, gen weigh 40,8500 pounde undes
the provielons of #hotion 58, plum some adjustments for ove-loed
a8 provided in seotion 110 of Ghapter 79; so thet, sppareotiy;
under -the above provisisns & truck might welgh more thens 40,000
pounds, However, the limit for reglstretion is, as you stated;
set at 40,000 pounds, and this mmount is eonstdered the maxisum,

\ Herald told me some .duys ago that he was comping in to
talk about chaffemsi™licenses, and I should be very glsd to get
bis idezs on that subject ss thers is considerable discuseion -
nbout this natter, . '

: I haé o lethter a fow days ago from Mr, Chepmen, Eroprige
tor of the Bangor House, steting that he hed ressrved a double

roost for me for the Convention. I sppreciete your help and shall
be pleased to sen you.

Yery truly yours,

Prsna U, Burkett
Attorney General
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